From: Bhuvan Bajaj <bhuvan.bajaj@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 12/18/2019 07:48:38 AM

To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Cec: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Signal Warrants

Hi Miguel,

Apologies for the delayed response. I am free this afternoon, tomorrow morning, and Friday mid-day. You can try my work cell
at 213.369.2546. 1 can also receive texts.

Thanks,

Bhuvan Bajaj, P.E.
Transportation Engineer

Hollywood-Wilshire District Operations

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
323.957.6843 W f o

LADOT

On Fri, Dec 13,2019 at 10:38 AM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez(@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Bhuvan,

| just left a VM regarding the email below and it is my understanding you are not currently in the office. Would
you be free to speak for a few minutes next week? Here are a few options:

e Monday 12/16 at 3:30PM
e Tuesday 12/17 at 1PM
e Wednesday 12/18 at 10AM

Thanks.

Regards,

Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR ¥ PEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050


https://twitter.com/LADOTofficial
https://www.instagram.com/ladotofficial
https://www.facebook.com/ladotofficial
https://www.youtube.com/user/LADOT2012
http://ladot.lacity.org/
mailto:M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050

From: Miguel Nunez
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 9:09 AM
To: bhuvan.bajaj@lacity.org

Cc: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Hollywood Center Signal Warrants

Hi Bhuvan,

We spoke about a month ago regarding the signal warrants for the Hollywood Center project. When we spoke
we discussed submitting a streamlined signal warrant package with a write-up describing the approach for the
peak hour warrant, including the consideration of right-turn volumes. I'm sending a revised package with the
write-up and signal warrant sheets. We have analysis for other time periods and scenarios if you would like to
see that info.

We have a Transportation Assessment Report under review and are working to coordinate the review and
assessment letter and ask that you reach out if you have any questions or need any other data. Can you take a
look and let us know an estimated timeline for review? Thank you.

Regards,

Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR ¥ PEERS

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050
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